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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/17/11/40.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please could you provide me with figures for the number of ambulances at your trust that
have broken down when responding to a call out in each of the last three financial years
(2014/15, 2015/16 and 2016/17).

Please see figures below for the total number of ambulances that have broken down, unfortunately
we would be unable to determine how many of these were responding to calls at the time of
breakdown.

Financial Number of Total

Year breakdowns Responses
2014 - 2015 191 912082
2015 - 2016 327 944158
2016 — 2017 356 930239

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Chairman: Richard Foster Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
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